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State of Vermont                                                                                                              Agency of Transportation 
Contract Administration                   Finance & Administration    
Barre City Place  
219 North Main Street, Suite 105                 [phone] 802-622-1285 
Montpelier VT 05633-5001                                                 [fax] 802-479-5500 
http://vtrans.vermont.gov/    
 

 
February 9, 2022 

 
 

RFP ADDENDUM # 1 
 
 
RE:  Request for Proposals – Facilities Engineering Services 2022 
 
 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the above-mentioned services has been modified to clarify the RFP by 
addressing the following questions: 
 
 

1. We will be submitting proposals for:  Civil engineering and one for Structural engineering.  Do we need 
to make separate proposals for each? 

 
A: Yes, you need to submit a separate proposal for each discipline. 

 
2. Our firm is a MEP (mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection) Engineering firm and would be 

submitting on both the Mechanical Engineering and Electrical Engineering portions of the RFQ.  Can 
we submit one package for both disciplines, or are we required to break out each separately?  The 
materials within the RFQ package would be mostly identical for each.  

 
A: Please see the answer to #1 above. 
 
 

3. Assuming one package can be submitted for both trades, under Item G, Past Performance, would three 
projects be sufficient, or would we need to submit three projects here for each discipline, 6 total?  

 
A: Please see the answer to #1 above.  

 
 

4. Upon submitting our request for the portal account, we received two separate response emails with 
different passwords.  Is one for civil and one for structural? 

 
A: You received two separate accounts one is for your submission to Contract Administration 

for  your Technical and Cost Proposals.  The username would be yourusername@rfp. 
The other account is for your submission to AOT Audit for your financial information.   
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5. Will the funding for projects coming out of this RFQ require quality-based selection of a firm from the 
pool of consultants or will fee proposals be solicited from the pool of consultants or a subset of the pool.  

 
A: The individual project/service will be determined for Qualification Based Selection or Best 

Value.  The majority of the services requested under these contracts will be design and 
engineering in nature which will require QBS Selection.  Projects/Services that are funded 
100% with State funds, will be Best Value Selection Based.  You will be notified within the 
individual Work Order Requests (WOR) which type of selection will be used.  Fee proposals 
will be requested either after selection for QBS or at time of proposal submittal for Best 
Value Selection. 

 
 

6. Regarding the selection committee for this RFQ will there be one committee that reviews submittals for 
all disciplines, or will each discipline have its own committee that reviews submittals? 

 
A:  One committee will review all submittals for all disciplines. 

 

7. May the Proposer use font sizes in excess of 12 points to separate sections of text and serve as headings? 

A: Yes. 
 
 

8. On page 1 it states to “provide a separate proposal for each discipline”.  As a multi-disciplinary firm 
who will pursue several disciplines, can we provide one proposal in lieu of multiple separate 
proposals.  We would provide and identify key personnel for each discipline. 

 
A: Please see the answer to #1 above. 

 
 

9. Is there a list of potential projects that could be shared for the projects that may be developed under this 
RFP over the 3 year term? 

 
A: AOT anticipates 8-10 projects that will need engineering services in the next 3 years. 

 
 

10. Is there any advantage to the state, and to the response of the RFP, for the proposer to develop a team 
that encompasses most, if not all, of the various disciplines such that the state could select a single prime 
consultant for a particular project to execute in lieu of selecting multiple firms who would all have to 
coordinate with the state individually. 
 
A: AOT does not plan to select a single prime consultant. The proposers shall select the 

specialties that their firm has the qualified staff to support.  
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Sincerely, 
 

Caryn Pletzer 
Caryn Pletzer 
Contracts Specialist II 
 
cc: Contract Manager 
 Project File 
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